Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Accounts <accounts@deshingroup.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 19 December, 2017 1:54 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: Accident 24/11/2017-GBE5197H & SHB7536U
Attachments: 19122017133738-0001.pdf

Best Regards.
Ms. Jess Nan|Accounts | Email: accounts@deshingroup.com Deshin Engineering & Construction Pte Ltd| Tel: (65)

6787 2787 | Fax: (65) 6743 0556
4 Kaki Bukit View, Kaki Bukit Tech Park Il Singapore 415943 | Website: http://www.deshingroup.com

Architectural Metal Works | Miscellaneous Works | Glazing Works| Other Works

From: Accounts

Sent: Tuesday, 19 December 2017 1:44 PM

To: 'vicalpeh@1kkauto.com' <vicalpeh@1kkauto.com>
Cc: Admin <admin@deshingroup.com>

Subject: Accident 24/11/2017-GBE5197H & SHB7536U

Attn: Mr. Vic Alpeh,
Your ref: CC3/CTI117022709/Kha3
Accident - 24/11/2017 - GBE5197H & SHB7536U

Attached evidence photos for the above accident.

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

Architectural Metal Works|Miscellaneous Works | Glazing Works| Other Works

From: DocuCentre-IV C2265 [mailto:deshin@singnet.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 19 December 2017 1:38 PM

To: Accounts <accounts@deshingroup.com>

Subject: Scan Data from FX-E24402



Sent by: 5796
Number of Images: 3
Attachment File Type: PDF

Device Name: DocuCentre-IV C2265
Device Location:



